4/18/22 PTU Minutes



Purpose: Focus on the development of a Cedar Heights Community that has a supporting and active membership on the PTU.

Call to order

- The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm
- There were 8 members in attendance

Treasurer's Report

- Sarah Hellman is taking over as treasurer for the remainder of the year.
- If you know anyone who is interested in being the treasurer for next year, have them contact Jordan at cedarheightsptu@gmail.com

Principal's Report

- Conditions of Learning survey will be sent out soon. The information is included in part of the school's "report card" for the state. We appreciate parents taking some time to fill out this survey.
- Third grade is at Museum School this week.
- April 25th All City Band at 6pm.
- Student council is sponsoring some dress-up days on Wednesdays.
- May 5th-band concert
- May 10th- 5th grade field trip
- May 12th orchestra concert
- May 18th-Kindergarten roundup ($\frac{1}{2}$ day for the remainder of students)
- Looking ahead to next year... There are currently 64 Kindergartens registered for the 2022–2023 school year. We will have 2 sections of all grade levels except 4 sections of 2nd grade.
- Mrs. Rowe will join us as the PE teacher next year since Miss Simonson will be moving to Peet.
- Mrs. Wellick will be moving to the Des Moines area and we will be interviewing for her position soon.
- We will be interviewing for 2 fourth grade positions and a special education teacher as well.

Supporting Teachers:

• Hospitality is finishing up their plans for teacher appreciation week. They also have something planned for the last week of school.

Supporting Students:

- Praise was given for the Cedar-Hi Group that greets students each Friday.
- The memory book is coming together. Chris Corkery is putting it together for us again this year.
- Fun Fair
 - raffle tickets and information will be distributed on Friday. Sales will go through May
 6th. Ticket counting will occur daily. There is a sign-up for those willing to help count.

4/18/22 PTU Minutes



Purpose: Focus on the development of a Cedar Heights Community that has a supporting and active membership on the PTU.

- Teachers will show a video to help kick off the raffle ticket sales. Jordan shared the video he made and it was amazing!
- We currently have 6 sponsors and many family sponsors through the catch a wave fundraiser.
- All donations we have received are going directly to the raffle.
- A volunteer sign-up will be going out later this week for the night of the fun fair.
- Some more communication will come out later this week regarding donations that are needed such as cakes, books, junk food, food items, etc.
- We are hoping to have many of the games outside.
- No bake sale this year.
- Dunk tank- all of those being dunked must be over the age of 18. A sign-up went out to see if any teachers are interested.
- Sixth grade party
 - T-shirts are ready to go. These are provided by PTU.
 - A sign-up genius has gone out to 6th grade parents for volunteers at the WRC the night of the party.
 - A donation of \$5 per sixth grader attending is requested to help cover the costs of the party.
- Hy-Vee receipts will be collected through April 25th. They are due to Hy-Vee by the 28th. This will be the last collection for the remainder of the school year.

Supporting Community

• \$8,361 was raised through the Catch a Wave fundraiser.

Next PTU Meeting will be...

• Monday, May 16th at 7pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm.